

Re: FAO Report QAs

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 15:48:00 -0400

Ok to share for concurrent review. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO Report QAs

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the QAs we have drafted for the upcoming FAO FHP Fiscal Impact Report (to be released Wednesday). There are a couple of placeholders for where information may change after the reports final version is released.

OK to share with MO?

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
denna.berg@ontario.ca